
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
225 4th Street North 

Fargo, North Dakota 
 
 

INTERSTATE PARKING 
401 3rd Avenue North 

  Fargo, North Dakota

  
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

Parking Commission meetings are broadcast live on cable channel TV Fargo 56 and can be seen live by video stream on 

www.FargoND.gov/streaming. They are rebroadcast each Wednesday at 8:00 p.m., Friday at 9:00 a.m., and Sunday at 7:00 p.m. 

 

People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should call the Planning Office at 241-1474 or 

TDD at 241-8258. Please contact us at least 48 hours before the meeting to give our staff adequate time to make arrangements. 

 

Minutes are available on the City of Fargo Web site at www.FargoND.gov/parking. 

TO:  Parking Commission Members 
 

FROM: Fargo Planning (Mark Williams) & Interstate Parking (Andy Renfrew) 

 

DATE: October 18, 2018 

 

RE:  Thursday, October 25th Parking Commission Agenda 
 

 

Parking Commission Mission Statement 

Manage, provide, promote and maintain safe, convenient, accessible, attractive and reasonably priced parking 

facilities that will meet the need of downtown businesses, employers, residents, students, and visitors. 
 

 

Visit www.fargoparking.com for additional Downtown Fargo parking information. 

 

PARKING COMMISSION 

Thursday, October 25, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 

City Commission Room 

AGENDA 

 

1. Approve Order of Agenda 

2. Minutes – Meeting of August 30, 2018 (Attachment 1) 

3. August Financial and Operations Report (Attachment 2) – Andy 

4. September Financial and Operations Report (Attachment 3) – Andy 

5. Parking Rates (Attachment 4) – Andy 

6. Interstate Parking Citation Fines Report (Attachment 5) – Andy 

7. Future Parking Facilities (Attachment 6) – Jim 

8. Restoration Projects (Attachment 7) – Jim 

9. Block 9 Update (Attachment 8) – Mark 



Interstate Parking Company of Indiana LLC 
710 N Plankinton Ave Suite 803 Milwaukee, WI 53203  P (414) 431-6555  F (414) 431-6556 E INinfo@interstateparking.com 

www.interstateparking.com 
 

10. Contractor Parking Discussion – Downtown Community Partnership 

11. Bylaws Discussion (Attachment 9) – Mark 

12. Other Business 

mailto:INinfo@interstateparking.com
http://www.interstateparking.com/


BOARD OF PARKING COMMISSIONERS 
MINUTES 

 
Regular Meeting:  Thursday, August 30, 2018 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Parking Commissioners of the City of Fargo, North 
Dakota, was held in the City Commission Room at City Hall at 9:00 o'clock a.m., 
Thursday, August 30, 2018. 
 
The Parking Commissioners present or absent were as follows: 
 
Present: Chairperson Mike Williams, Margie Bailly, Randy Thorson 
 
Absent: Brian Hayer, Jay Krabbenhoft 
 
Chairperson Williams called the meeting to order. 
 
Item 1: Approve Order of Agenda 
Member Thorson moved the Order of Agenda be approved as presented.  Second by 
Member Bailly.  All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared carried. 
 
Item 2: Minutes:  Regular Meeting of July 26, 2018 
Member Bailly moved the minutes of the July 26, 2018 Parking Commission meeting be 
approved.  Second by Member Thorson.  All Members present voted aye and the 
motion was declared carried. 
 
Item 3: Interstate Parking Report/Financial Data 
Operations Manager Andy Renfrew, Interstate Parking (IP), reviewed the July 2018 
financial and operation reports.  He noted parking activity downtown has increased with 
schools resuming and businesses moving or relocating in the downtown area.  Mr. 
Renfrew recommended keeping the current daily parking rate structure including the 
first two hours free at RoCo.  He stated staff will review data collected over the next four 
months, and present their recommendations for the 2019 parking rate changes to the 
Board at an upcoming meeting. 
 
The Board also discussed the following:  the new layout of the 2018 Downtown Street 
Fair and how it affected downtown businesses and the City’s parking revenue; adding 
information to the website clarifying the different parking options available downtown; 
and the importance of continuing face-to-face conversations between staff and 
downtown area merchants to understand the parking needs and challenges. 
 
Item 4: Interstate Parking Citation Fines Report:  TABLED 
Mr. Renfrew presented staffs proposal for the 2019 increase to the parking citation fines 
increases existing parking citation fines beginning on January 1, 2019. 
 



Parking Commission 
August 30, 2018  Page No. 2 
 
Discussion ensued regarding Fargo’s rates and how they compare with other cities of 
similar size.  The Board also requested staff to provide what the projected revenue with 
the increase would generate based on the number of citations issued for this year.  
 
Member Thorson moved to table this item until the September Parking Commission 
meeting.  Second by Member Bailly.  All Members present voted aye and the motion 
was declared carried. 
 
Item 5: Parking Garage Capital Improvement Updates 
Jim Gilmour, Director of Strategic Planning and Research presented an update on the 
restoration repairs for the following three parking facilities:  the Civic Center Ramp, the 
Island Park Ramp, and the Ground Transportation Center (GTC).  He stated Western 
Specialty Contractors was awarded the contact at the July 29, 2018 City Commission 
meeting.   
 
Item 6: ROCO Update 
Mr. Gilmour reported he is working with Office Manager Albert Gibson to determine the 
final costs, and will present this report at an upcoming Parking Commission meeting. 
 
Item 7: Parking Commission Bylaw Discussion (Attachment 5) 
Assistant Planning Director Mark Williams referred to the packet information reviewing 
the background and bylaws of the Parking Commission.  Mr. Williams suggested 
updating this document to reflect the current role and authority of this Board. 
 
Further discussion suggested inviting other downtown entities (along with NDSU, 
Transit, and Sanford) to review this document and discuss their ideas and 
recommendations.  
 
Item 8: Other Business 
No other business was discussed. 
 
Item 9: Adjournment 
Member Bailly moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:40 a.m.  Second by Member Thorson.  
All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared carried. 



2018 Revenue Report

City of Fargo



City of Fargo
2018 Revenue Report



2018 Revenue Report

City of Fargo



INTERSTATE PARKING COMPANY OF ND 
401 3rd Avenue North 

Fargo, North Dakota 
Phone: (701) 235-1618 

E-Mail: ndinfo@interstateparking.com 
www.fargoparking.com 

 
 M E M O R A N D U M  

 
TO:  Parking Commission 
 

FROM: Interstate Parking 
 

DATE: October 18, 2018 
 

RE:  September 2018 Financial and Operations Report 
 

 

Operations 
 
On September 10th the Roberts Street construction shifted to the next phase North requiring 
the closure of the reversible lane and main exit at RoCo. Contractors did a nice job of 
managing traffic flow despite one lane in and out and higher volume. The interruption 
lasted four weeks and RoCo returned to normal on Monday October 8th. 
 
On September 17th contractors began repairs at the Civic Center Ramp, GTC Garage, and 
Island Park Ramp. Many repairs were made and included concrete sealant and deck coating 
epoxy to be applied across the entire parking dock at Civic Ramp and Island Park Ramp. 
We were able to relocate parkers for two weeks to allow the contractor access to substantial 
portions of the deck at a time. At the Civic Ramp this also required the contractor to limit 
traffic to one lane where they used a stoplight system to control traffic in and out. 
 
October 8th the GTC Garage was closed to allow the contractor to replace the slab on grade 
and trench drain at the bottom of the ramp. Garage is expected to be open October 22nd. 
 

 
 

Financial Report 
 
Excluding Roberts Commons, revenue was steady from August to September; one-tenth of 
a percent higher in September despite the Civic Ramp being closed to hourly parkers. 
Expenses were slightly higher in September as we were short-staffed for three weeks in 
August. 
 
At Roberts Commons, the closure had a major impact on daily revenue, down nearly 75%. 
 
Net Income from all the lots was down 11.0%. 

Facility
Monthly 
Spaces

Spaces
Rented

Spaces
Available

Waitlist % Sold
Tickets
per Day

Avg. Ticket
Value

Occupancy

Civic Ramp 225 209 0 50 93% 33.6 / 36.6 (+3) $7.20 / $5.39 (+.20) 85%
NP Ave. 75 69 0 0 92% 37.8 / 30.4 (+7) $5.42 / $4.82 (+.50) 70%
GTC 185 190 13 0 103% 64%
4th St. 174 241 0 7 139% 50%
3rd St. 145 186 0 10 128% 79%
Main Ave. 75 88 0 0 117% 92%
IPR 355 412 100 0 116% 69%
7th Street 26 27 3 0 104% 69%
Roberts Commons 380 420 0 5 111% 247.8 / 265.1 (-34) $1.89 / $1.72 (+.56) 71%



 

 
On-Street Management 
 

 
 

 
 

September August July
Welcomes 79 167 130

$20 499 350 293
$25 21 26 30
$30 70 68 66

No-Parking 268 153 107
All 991 811 646

Time Zone Violations









Date 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
09/01/18 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 6 7 10 10 11 11 10 11 11 8 3 5 3 4 3 3 3Sat.
09/02/18 4 4 3 3 3 4 4 6 7 11 12 13 13 13 13 12 9 8 7 7 3 3 3 3Sun.
09/03/18 3 3 3 3 4 5 5 8 9 12 10 10 11 10 9 9 7 5 5 5 5 4 4 4Mon.
09/04/18 4 4 4 4 5 5 15 41 98 120 129 131 123 129 127 125 112 73 19 10 10 9 8 7Tue.
09/05/18 7 7 7 7 8 9 16 48 106 128 121 123 118 124 122 119 112 79 22 13 11 11 10 10Wed.
09/06/18 8 5 5 5 5 7 17 52 115 133 134 133 132 133 136 132 126 79 22 16 12 10 9 8Thu.
09/07/18 7 6 6 6 6 7 16 46 106 124 130 130 119 121 116 108 100 62 20 14 12 10 7 8Fri.
09/08/18 5 5 5 5 5 8 8 11 14 16 20 21 17 18 19 18 18 15 11 9 8 8 8 8Sat.
09/09/18 7 6 6 6 6 7 8 10 14 18 19 19 19 20 17 15 14 12 10 11 8 5 5 5Sun.
09/10/18 4 4 4 4 5 9 15 41 110 134 139 142 135 136 133 131 122 84 34 14 11 9 8 7Mon.
09/11/18 6 6 5 5 7 8 16 44 109 140 143 145 142 147 146 137 127 87 27 18 14 10 9 7Tue.
09/12/18 7 7 7 7 8 9 17 47 109 136 140 142 140 141 142 141 134 99 38 21 17 14 11 9Wed.
09/13/18 8 7 6 6 6 7 13 47 112 135 141 141 142 142 140 132 119 79 21 16 14 10 9 9Thu.
09/14/18 8 7 7 7 7 8 17 39 100 125 128 126 127 117 113 107 98 62 18 10 7 8 4 4Fri.
09/15/18 3 2 2 2 2 2 4 9 9 12 13 15 19 17 17 13 10 9 10 11 11 12 8 6Sat.
09/16/18 5 5 3 3 3 4 8 9 12 13 15 14 15 13 12 11 9 6 5 6 4 4 3 3Sun.
09/17/18 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 7 18 20 23 23 24 24 25 26 26 27 27 27 27 27 27 27Mon.
09/18/18 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 22 24 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26Tue.
09/19/18 25 25 25 25 25 26 26 26 27 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30Wed.
09/20/18 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31Thu.
09/21/18 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 32 32 32 32 32 32 33 33 33 33 33 33Fri.
09/22/18 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31Sat.
09/23/18 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27Sun.
09/24/18 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24Mon.
09/25/18 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22Tue.
09/26/18 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22Wed.
09/27/18 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22Thu.
09/28/18 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22Fri.
09/29/18 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22Sat.
09/30/18 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22Sun.

From: 09/01/18   To: 09/30/18
Monthlies occupancy report

10/18/2018 2:49:23 PMParking lot: Civic Center Ramp
52

1Page : T.I.B.A - Smart parking solutions



Date 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
09/01/18 81 80 83 82 80 80 81 81 79 74 67 51 37 34 36 41 51 56 60 59 72 86 97 105Sat.
09/02/18 106 104 103 103 103 103 102 103 98 98 81 61 46 29 23 24 21 25 28 33 34 37 43 44Sun.
09/03/18 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 35 32 30 17 6 5 6 10 9 10 13 14 16 15 15 17Mon.
09/04/18 17 17 17 17 17 17 16 21 18 14 14 13 12 11 14 19 18 31 36 37 39 49 54 56Tue.
09/05/18 57 57 57 57 57 56 62 72 116 104 99 95 92 86 84 83 84 73 37 37 38 40 43 47Wed.
09/06/18 47 46 46 46 46 45 46 51 51 36 26 25 26 23 23 22 29 33 33 35 39 45 47 49Thu.
09/07/18 51 51 51 51 51 49 51 54 45 40 37 40 42 39 34 58 61 67 72 82 85 90 96 103Fri.
09/08/18 102 102 102 99 99 99 106 121 122 135 125 121 108 98 80 90 103 98 83 82 81 85 84 88Sat.
09/09/18 87 89 90 88 88 88 89 85 83 80 65 49 30 20 17 14 18 23 23 30 34 40 42 43Sun.
09/10/18 44 47 47 47 47 46 43 43 37 33 29 31 31 24 26 28 29 40 58 65 68 69 68 68Mon.
09/11/18 68 69 68 68 67 67 65 68 74 63 55 59 55 37 42 43 51 57 52 61 67 70 72 70Tue.
09/12/18 70 71 74 73 73 71 68 69 56 44 37 32 32 31 30 39 49 60 65 67 70 72 76 78Wed.
09/13/18 77 76 75 75 75 74 71 70 62 56 45 37 33 31 29 33 39 41 38 40 46 53 56 55Thu.
09/14/18 57 57 57 57 56 53 52 55 42 39 35 33 30 29 27 32 36 47 41 54 58 67 72 81Fri.
09/15/18 80 81 80 80 81 81 81 81 78 70 60 54 49 46 46 55 59 71 111 123 133 137 127 102Sat.
09/16/18 102 101 97 97 96 95 95 94 85 80 67 49 28 15 9 7 7 1 1 2Sun.

From: 09/01/18   To: 09/30/18
Transients occupancy report

10/18/2018 2:48:47 PMParking lot: Civic Center Ramp
50

1Page : T.I.B.A - Smart parking solutions



Date 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
09/01/18 4 5 5 4 4 4 4 5 6 6 11 15 19 17 21 19 20 19 21 19 22 24 20 20Sat.
09/02/18 21 21 21 21 21 20 20 21 21 20 20 21 21 20 19 18 18 19 21 26 25 24 25 26Sun.
09/03/18 27 26 26 26 26 26 25 26 26 27 27 30 27 27 29 31 34 36 36 37 38 37 37 38Mon.
09/04/18 45 45 44 44 44 43 55 114 193 214 228 226 225 222 221 213 204 177 83 60 58 58 60 54Tue.
09/05/18 53 54 54 53 53 53 62 127 202 219 230 228 226 235 229 219 208 177 84 58 55 52 49 47Wed.
09/06/18 47 47 47 47 47 48 59 112 196 209 221 223 231 234 225 215 208 165 80 66 57 53 54 50Thu.
09/07/18 48 47 47 47 47 47 55 114 201 209 214 216 215 218 208 191 176 150 72 60 52 51 46 41Fri.
09/08/18 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 40 43 46 50 50 51 45 44 40 38 35 34 39 39 38 39Sat.
09/09/18 38 37 37 36 36 36 36 36 36 35 33 34 30 31 34 31 31 35 32 35 39 38 39 39Sun.
09/10/18 34 34 34 34 34 35 43 114 224 240 247 246 242 249 249 245 225 195 146 135 130 134 135 136Mon.
09/11/18 9 9 9 9 9 10 18 44 83 85 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84Tue.

From: 09/01/18   To: 09/30/18
Monthlies occupancy report

10/18/2018 2:33:17 PMParking lot: Roberts Commons
52

1Page : T.I.B.A - Smart parking solutions



Date 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
09/01/18 93 90 82 70 68 66 64 64 71 71 80 100 109 103 92 81 79 80 78 72 79 76 87 83Sat.
09/02/18 76 71 69 59 54 51 51 51 53 54 59 60 60 56 60 57 58 57 56 60 56 58 58 52Sun.
09/03/18 52 50 48 48 46 45 46 48 43 42 40 47 44 50 50 50 53 57 57 64 72 68 62 58Mon.
09/04/18 59 60 55 53 53 54 54 50 56 59 64 73 81 77 72 67 59 75 70 61 64 66 63 57Tue.
09/05/18 52 51 48 49 46 48 48 64 104 118 133 147 146 136 132 132 131 147 97 102 87 84 74 71Wed.
09/06/18 66 60 54 51 50 50 54 61 63 58 62 74 81 91 78 77 80 92 83 93 99 91 82 71Thu.
09/07/18 65 61 56 55 53 51 50 55 52 53 65 75 86 90 64 76 89 109 122 143 172 166 158 152Fri.
09/08/18 145 126 105 92 78 78 77 78 85 88 131 181 212 194 167 117 101 106 102 102 104 110 119 119Sat.
09/09/18 101 83 76 72 60 60 60 58 60 58 61 67 68 65 53 55 60 68 68 73 70 69 65 66Sun.
09/10/18 57 53 53 50 46 45 45 43 34 38 35 36 32 34 29 21 9Mon.

From: 09/01/18   To: 09/30/18
Transients occupancy report

10/18/2018 2:32:29 PMParking lot: Roberts Commons
50

1Page : T.I.B.A - Smart parking solutions



2018 Revenue Report

City of Fargo



City of Fargo
2018 Revenue Report



2018 Revenue Report

City of Fargo















INTERSTATE PARKING COMPANY OF ND 

401 3rd Avenue North 

Fargo, North Dakota 

Phone: (701) 235-1618 

E-Mail: ndinfo@interstateparking.com 

www.fargoparking.com 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M  

 

TO:  Parking Commission 
 

FROM: Interstate Parking 
 

DATE: August 22, 2018 
 

RE:  Parking Citation Fines 
 

 

In February of 2016 the City of Fargo increased the base fine rate on parking citations from 

$15.00 to $20.00. This change coincided with Interstate Parking taking over the on-street 

enforcement in the downtown area as well as the escalating fine structure for repeat time-

zone violators. 

 

To continue to provide an economic deterrent to parking violations we are proposing a 

$3.00 increase to the base fine rate for all parking violations with the exception of ADA 

violations which will remain at $100.00. This proposal would take effect on January 1st, 

2019, coinciding with the transition to Passport for enforcement services. 

 

In addition, we are proposing an additional late fee of $5.00 at 21 days after issuance. 

Currently there is a $5.00 late fee at 15 days. 

 

The proposed fines would be as follows: 

 

First time-zone violation   > Welcome Ticket 

Second time-zone violation   > $23.00 

Third time-zone violation   > $28.00 

Fourth or more time-zone violation > $31.00 

 

Mobility Impaired violation  > $100.00 

 

No-Parking Zone violation  > $23.00 

(Alley parking, double parking, hydrant parking, etc.) 

 

15 Day Late Fee   > $5.00 

21 Day Late Fee   > $5.00 

 

Recommendation: To approve the Parking Citation Fine increase and addition of a second 

late fee of $5.00 at 21 days and to forward to City Commission for review and 

consideration of changes to Ordinance 1-0305(12). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:ndinfo@interstateparking.com
http://www.fargoparking.com/


 

Bismarck, ND 

 Violators have 30 days to pay citation or a $40 fee is applied and a summons to appear in 
municipal court is issued. 

 If violator does not appear in the municipal court, an additional $40 fee is applied and a 
warrant is issued. 

 Citations drop off the escalating structure after 6 months. 

Time-zone violations 

1st Offense $15.00 

2nd  $25.00 

3rd $35.00 

4th  $45.00 

5th or more $55.00 

 

Moorhead, MN 

 Parking Citations are $25.00 
 $10.00 late fee at 7 days 
 $10.00 late fee at 14 days 
 $10.00 late fee at 21 days 

West Fargo, ND 

 Parking Citations are $8.00 
 $2.00 late fee at 10 days 

Sioux Falls, SD 

 Metered on-street parking 
 In lieu of a fine, a courtesy ticket may be issued each 60 days to vehicles licensed outside 

of Minnehaha, Lincoln, Turner, or McCook Counties 

 

 







Block 9 Partners
700 7th St S
Fargo, ND 58103

October 18th, 2018

Re: Block 9 Street Parking Configuration

As part of the Block 9 Development Project, and the redesign and construction of the surrounding City 
Right of Way, we are requesting modifications to the prior street parking configurations as outlined 
below. Please reference the attached parking data and drawing for further detail.

1. Parking Adjacent to Plaza Space - Remove Parking directly adjacent to the South and West 
boundaries of the Plaza.

2. Broadway Parking adjacent Main Building – Convert prior diagonal parking to parallel parking; 
allow signing for no parking at 3.5 parking spots, as required for operations of valet service of 
hotel.

3. 3rd Ave Parking adjacent to Main Building – Convert prior diagonal parking to parallel parking; 
allow signing for no parking at 2 parking spots during typical business hours, as required for 
operations of office tenants in building.

4. 3rd Ave Parking adjacent to Parking Ramp – Convert prior diagonal parking to parallel parking, 
matching the adjacent 3rd Ave parking near the main building.

The modifications being requested are critical in nature to success of the Block 9 Development project. 

Plaza - The plaza is programmed such that large events, in the thousands of people, will be a common 
sight in the space. The additional space along this portion of the project is necessary for pedestrian 
circulation and public safety. We expect 400,000 people visiting this space yearly.

Hotel – Guest Drop-off and Valet service for a 125-room hotel is crucial to the operations and services of 
this building tenant. Combined with the Restaurant, we expect this portion of the building to bring 
125,000 people to the block.

Office – Guest Drop-off availability for the 130,000 square feet of office space will be critical for the 
many business travelers and meeting attendees visiting the building daily. We expect this portion of the 
building to host over 100,000 people on yearly basis. 

Please feel free to let us know if you have any questions. We appreciate your consideration and our 
continued partnership with the City of Fargo.

Regards,

Keith Leier – Owner’s Representative



Keith
Image

Keith
Image



04.27.2017

Keith
Text Box
US BANK

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Rectangle

Keith
Rectangle

Keith
Text Box
PARKING CONCEPT

Keith
Snapshot

Keith
Snapshot

Keith
Polygon

Keith
Snapshot

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
PolyLine

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
PolyLine

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Polygon

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Callout
Parking configuration remains in existing orientation (typipical adjacent to bank)

Keith
Callout
Parking configurations remains in existing parallel configuration (signed 90min 8am-5pm M-F)

Keith
Callout
Parking configuration changes to parallel(signed 90min 8am-5pm M-F)

Keith
Callout
Parking configuration changes to parallel(signed 90min 8am-5pm M-F)

Keith
Callout
Office Drop-off Area(signed Drop-off Area Only 8am-5pm M-F)

Keith
Callout
Parking configuration changes to parallel(signed 90min 8am-5pm M-F)

Keith
Callout
Hotel Drop-off/Valet (signed Hotel Drop-off/Valet Only)

Keith
Ellipse

Keith
PolyLine

Keith
Line

Keith
Line

Keith
Line



Keith
Image

Keith
Text Box
Prior Parking Configuration
























	Block 9_MasterParkingDraft_COF_010.17.2018.pdf
	3
	3




